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-—-=====003 Dragon420087024265 =====

Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="utf-8"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: 8bit

Dear Jen Waller,

Nice to hear from you. About Dr. Miljkovic's article, you could
upload it to Miami's Scholarly Commons with a copyright notice.
And the URL for our journal is also needed.

If you have any other questions, please feel free to contact me.
Best regards,

Sincerely yours,

Pann

Editorial Office

Journal of Agricultural Science and Technology A & Journal of
Agricultural Science and Technology B

USA

http://www.davidpublisher.com

E-mail: agriculture@davidpublishing.org;
agriculture66@hotmail.com

From: Jen Waller

Date: 2016-01-27 05:37:16

To: agriculture

CC: Tatjana Miljkovic; Matthew Benzing

Subject: Permission request for one of your authors

Hello,

I am writing on behalf of Dr. Tatjana Miljkovic, a faculty



member here at Miami University. Dr. Miljkovic is a co-author of
Market Information on Sourcing Cellulosic Feedstock for Biofuel
Production in Northern Plains Region of the United States, which
you published on January 20, 2012. I have also linked to the
article for your reference. Dr. Miljkovic has authorized me to
contact you.

Dr. Miljkovic would like to deposit the full text of her work to
Miami's institutional repository, The Scholarly Commons. The
record of each article deposited includes the complete citation
for the published version, along with a URL for the journal.

In reviewing the permissions you grant to your authors, I see
that:

"The policy of Journal of Agricultural Science and Technology A
& Journal of Agricultural Science and Technology B Trust is to
acquire an exclusive licence [sic] for all contributions.

The 'Transfer of copyright agreement' must be signed after any
article is accepted for publication.”

I also see that you have published the article open access. I
thank you very much for supporting open access and making your
authors' works available to a wider audience.

Because you now have the copyright in Dr. Miljkovic's work, I am
seeking permission for her to upload the work to Miami's
Scholarly Commons. We would be happy to apply a Creative Commons
license to the work, or we would be happy to upload it with a
copyright notice.

Could you please contact me via email to give your permission
and to pass along any associated conditions?

Thank you very much for your time and attention. I look forward
to hearing from you.

Best Regards,

Jen

Jen Waller

Interdisciplinary Librarian

Scholarly Communication Liaison

King Library 214
151 S. Campus Ave.
Miami University
Oxford, OH 45056
513-529-0566



